NOTICE TO RESIDENTS TOWN OF CRESCENT MINUTES FOR MONTHLY TOWN BOARD MEETING TUESDAY, OCTOBER 13, 2015 6:00 P.M., CRESCENT TOWN HALL

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Bill Treder called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. The meeting was properly posted.

ROLL CALL

Roll Call was taken. Members present were:

William Treder, Chairman Kurt Metz, Supervisor Steve Richardson, Supervisor Tracy Hartman, Clerk Carla Fletcher, Treasurer

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion by Richardson to approve the agenda. Seconded by Metz. All aye. Motion carried.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion by Richardson to approve the minutes from the Monthly Town Board Meeting of September 8, 2015. Seconded by Metz. All aye. Motion carried.

TREASURER'S REPORT

A written report was received by Treasurer, Carla Fletcher.

Motion by Richardson to approve the report as presented. Seconded by Metz. All aye. Motion carried.

FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT AND APPROVAL OF PURCHASES

Lobermeier was present and gave an oral and written report to the Board. There were 2 calls in the month of September. September training will be vehicle extractions, November will be Chimney Fires and Ladders and December is Ice Rescue Training. Metz asked about the fire department helping clean out a culvert. They looked at it and were unable to help clean it out.

FIRST RESPONDER'S REPORT AND APPROVAL OF PURCHASES

There were 9 calls in the month of September. Eight in Crescent and one mutual aide. They are looking at purchasing a Stokes basket for the back of the ATV, it will be between \$770-\$1000.

TOWN ROAD CREW REPORT

None

COUNTY BOARD SUPERVISOR'S REPORT

Robb Jensen was present and gave an oral and written report to the board. There were a number of resolutions at the last Board meeting. The one that garnered the most discussion was Resolution #78 made by Supervisor Tom Rudolph requesting to repeal Paragraph 23 of Motion #520 that amended the 2016-2017 Budget Bill regarding shoreland zoning. The County has been looking at the budget and they needed to cut about \$271,000 from the budget due to some high workers compensation claims and the health insurance going up. All departments were cut by 5% with the exception of Tourism, Human Services and the Library. They did encourage the tourism and library to come up with a way to increase revenues. Richardson stated that he thought the County wasn't giving any money to the Oneida County Fair and Jensen stated that they do still give money to the Fair, however, it is a very small amount of the budget.

LIBRARY REPORT

Harry Whidden was present and gave an oral and written report to the board. Whidden gave a listing of the programs available during the next month. The Health Insurance quote was adjusted and there is a savings from what was quoted. The Rhinelander Administrator was at the library today and was looking at what the City can be doing to help the Library. As of today 75% of the 2015 budget has been used, all big expenses have come in so they will be in budget for 2015. They are looking at the rental buildings and what they can be doing with them (Dr. Jelinek would like to purchase his building). The library director has applied for 3 different grants for the library. They have a number of interns right now. The building committee will be meeting to look at the feasibility study and fundraising options. There were over 1000 e-books downloaded last month and over 9500 people that visited the library last month.

TOWN PLAN COMMISSION REPORT

Treder stated that there was a meeting today for a follow-up on the proposed Eagle's Way subdivision on the WI River off of Hat Rapids road. They met last month and looked at the proposal of 16 lots, last month they had some concerns with the sizes of some of the lots. Swiderski changed the size of a few lots going from 5 to 4 lots to make them bigger. They also had questions regarding an easement and tonight documentation was brought that satisfied the commission and they made a motion to recommend approval to the board.

TOWN LAKES COMMITTEE REPORT

UNIFORM DWELLING INSPECTOR'S REPORT

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING: N Rifle Rd Weight restrictions/Oneida County waiver None.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING: SC Swiderski Land Co Subdivision on Wisconsin River Motion by Richardson to approve the preliminary plat for the Eagles Way Subdivision. Seconded by Metz. All aye. Motion carried.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING: Town Equipment Sale - F450 Truck

Mike Bess would like the to sell the Ford F450 for \$8000-\$10,000 and use that money to purchase a regular truck.

Motion by Richardson to sell the F450 for a minimum of \$8000. Seconded by Metz. All aye. Motion carried.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING: Woodboro/Harrison Fire and First Responder Contracts

Discussion regarding the contract for Harrison and Woodboro fire service and first responder. Greg Zeske and Jacob Lobermeier feel that the amounts that we are currently getting are adequate.

Motion by Richardson to approve the First Responder for \$1200 and Fire service for \$11,350.00 and for the contract with Woodboro for Fire Service for \$18,500.00. Seconded by Metz. All aye. Motion carried.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING: Alcohol Beverage License Application: Jeannine Brockman/Crescent Corners

Jeannine Brockman is going to reopen Crescent Corners bar if approved for a liquor license. Treder asked when she will be open and operating, Jeannine stated that she isn't operating now and will open tomorrow at noon.

Motion by Richardson to approve the application for a liquor license for Jeannine Brockman, DBA Crescent Corner's. Seconded by Metz. All aye. Motion carried.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING: Approve Applications for Operator's

None

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING: Approve Driveway Permits

None

FIFTEEN MINUTES OF PUBLIC DISCUSSION

There were a number of residence present to question the weight limit on N Rifle Road. Someone put a notecard in mailboxes today stating that residence should come to tonights meeting to vote on weight limits on N. Rifle Road. Treder explained that there currently is a weight limit on N. Rifle Road from the train tracks and on. Once the road construction is completed the weight limit will be lifted from the newly paved portion of N Rifle Rd but will remain in effect for the remainder of the road. Residence expressed a concern with semi trucks driving down the road while there are weight restrictions, Treder stated that if the truck is empty it falls within weight restrictions. Another resident expressed a concern with number of Semi-Trucks that are driving down N. Rifle road. The residents were encouraged to call the Sheriff's Department if they believe that a truck is driving on N. Rifle Rd and not following the weight limits.

Connie Anderson was present and asked if there is a possibility to get the chairs cleaned, they are quite dirty. Fletcher has been looking into it.

REVIEW CORRESPONDENCE

Letter from Oneida County Planning and zoning that was sent to Charles Day and Chad Sickler regarding violations of Shoreland Zoning.

Notice of Annexation by the City of Rhinelander regarding a section of property on Davenport St.

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS/ADJOURN

Motion by Richardson to approve vouchers as submitted and adjourn at 7:05 p.m. Seconded by Metz. All aye. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted, Tracy Hartman Municipal Clerk